



**Place Directorate
Economic Regeneration
Planning and Building Control**
Head of Service: Joe Jenkinson

Peter Thompson
Architectural Design Consultant
Linwood
Barnsley Road
Dodworth
Barnsley
S75 3JR

My ref:
Your ref:
Enquiries to: Laura Bennett
Email: developmentmanagement@barnsley.gov.uk
Dial Direct: 01226 775721
Fax: (01226) 772591
Date: 05 July 2017

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING GENERAL DEVELOPMENT ORDER
SCHEDULE 2, PART 24; PRIOR NOTIFICATION PROCEDURE**

APPLICATION NO: 2017/0743

PROPOSAL: Erection of single storey portal framed building (Prior Notification - Agricultural)

LOCATION: Birkfield Farm, Bird Lane, Thurgoland, Sheffield, S36 8YD

Dear Sir,

The above proposals have been considered and I would inform you that I do not require further submission of details.

I would advise that the development may now proceed in accordance with the details contained in the prior notification.

Please be aware that the Council monitors construction sites and open land within the vicinity such sites in an attempt to prevent fly tipping (i.e. unauthorised deposit of waste on land), which is illegal under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. The penalties for fly-tipping can include:

- a fine of up to £50,000 and
- up to six months imprisonment on conviction

Therefore, if necessary, please ensure that all demolition waste and waste associated with the construction of the approved development is disposed of via approved methods and that documents are retained to prove this.

Signed

Joe Jenkinson
Head of Planning and Building Control